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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 4.08 PM
To: '‘Operations Manager'
Subject: RE: WE HAVE MOVED

KANCOR COMPANIES LLC
L10000065102

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your email to the proper section for this to be vupdated.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Operations Manager [ mailto:office@kancorcompanies.com]

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:35 PM

To: april@soundviewmat.com; avega@sihle.com; Andrea B. Riesen; angletrussinc@aol.com;

barry@myfloridawindows.com; Buonocore, Veronica (vbuonocore@kobrinbuilderssupply.com); ¢jprinting@cfl.rr.com;
cristy@veigleconstruction.com; corphelp; Daniel.Kealy@ggp.com; Daniel.Sparks@mymail.Barry.edu;

'dankarpinski@comcast. net’; dave@efusionsys.com; 'edward.newkirk@GGp.com'; 'guy7@cfl.rr.com’;

'gilbert32746@yahoo.com’; 'hhhconstructioninc@gmail.com'; ‘jay@pridetruckwash.com'’; ‘john.hall@ggp.com’;
"jgizelt_prestige@yahoo.com'; jgizelt prestige@yahoo.com; jeschmann@denholtzfi.com; jblanton@denholtzfl.com;
jon.collette@qggp.com; maria.hood@postproperties.com; Mark Stamp (mstamp@floortechnologies.com);
mbass@waterdamage24.com; Megan Morgan (mmorgan@waynefire.com); Michael.Jordan@mybrighthouse.com;
nick@gembecki.com; 'Nate Graham (amygraham32779@gmail.com)'; 'Nancy.Lundy@ggp.com’; "PTATICH@aol.com'
{PTATICH@aol.com)'; ‘rivaden@gmail.com'; 'rdollard4@aol.com’; 'rothbros@roth-fla.com’; Rosalinda Guzman; 'Sales -

Beeldea (sales@beeidea.com)'; Simon Zikri; 'sleague@bmbinc.com'; sk653@aol.com; svabramsl4@aol.com;
tpofahl@waterdamage24.com; tabarry@metlife.com; TITANBS@AOL.COM; tiffany@floridafireandscund.com; ‘
tory24@mac.com; tinamorbitzer2@cfl.rr.com; Insurance Adjuster ‘
Subject: WE HAVE MOVED

Please note: Our Offices have Moved:
QOur New Address is:

2316 N Rio Grande Ave.
Orlando, Florida 32811

Qur phone number and fax number remains the same,

Ellen Jones

Kancor Companies, LLC
2310 N. Rio Grande Ave

Orlando, FL. 32811

Phone: 407-841-1500

Fax: 407-841-1555
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